From: Lindh, Frank

Sent: 7/12/2011 4:55:22 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: San Bruno: Answer

Thnx. Iread this and also spoke with Sandy, and then sent a note to Peevey and Clanon
explaining it.

Peevey's response: "More crap from the Chron."

On Jul 12,2011, at 12:33 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

FYi.
From: Redacted |

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 11:43 AM
To: Horner, Trina; Cherry, Brian K
Subject: FW: San Bruno: Answer

Court document.

From: Loduca, Janet C.
Sent: Tuesda ly 12, 2011 11:43 AM
To:Redacted

Subject: Fw: San Bruno: Answer

From: Johns, Christopher

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 08:28 AM
To: Loduca, Janet C.

Subject: Fw: San Bruno: Answer

From: Hartman, Sanford (Law)

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 07:23 AM
To: Johns, Christopher

Subject: FW: San Bruno: Answer
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I believe that this is the final document. Thanks.
Sandy
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